
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

JULY 24, 2014  



 

 

 

Mayor Council Members  

Donald McMannes Allan Steagall 

City Manager Ray Calfee 

Darrell Boeske Merle Aaron 

City Secretary Andy Curry 

Jason Stuebe Norman Funderburk  

     

 

Agenda 

Humble City Council 

Regular Meeting 

Thursday, July 24, 2014 6:30 P.M. 

City Hall Council Chamber, 114 West Higgins 

Humble, Texas 

 

Call to order. 

 

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

2. Consent agenda items which consist of ministerial or “housekeeping” items as required 

by law.  Items may be removed from the consent agenda and discussed by majority vote 

of the Council 

 

a. Minutes – July 10, 2014 Regular Meeting 

b. Current Invoices. 

c. Monthly Department Reports. 

d. Correspondence. 

 

3. Adoption of Ordinance 14-737amending Chapter 12, Buildings and Building 

Regulations, Article II, Technical Codes, Division 2 Building and Mechanical Codes, 

Section 12-56 by adopting the 2012 International Mechanical Code and the 2012 

International Existing Building Code; Amending Chapter 12, Article II, Division 4 

Plumbing Code, Section 12-108 by adopting the 2012 International Plumbing Code; 

Creating Chapter 12, Article II, Division 5 Energy Conservation Code by adopting the 

2012 International Energy Conservation Code; providing a saving and severability 

clause, and providing an effective date. 

 

4. Adoption of Ordinance 14-738 amending Chapter 10, Animals, of the Code of 

Ordinances, by deleting all of section 10-2 thereof and substituting therefore a new 

section 10-2; and providing for severability .   

 

5. Adjournment 

 



Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas 

will be held on Thursday, July 24, 2014 at 6:30 P.M. at the City Hall Council Chamber, 114 

West Higgins, Humble, Texas.  The following subjects will be discussed, to wit: See Agenda. 

 

 

Posted this 21
st
 day of July, 2014 at 5:00 P.M. 

 

 

 

      

City Secretary 

 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing Body of 

the City of Humble, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 

correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas 

and the City’s website, www.cityofhumble.com.  The Agenda and Notice are readily accessible 

to the general public at all times.  Said Notice and Agenda were posted on  July 21,  2014 at 5:00 

P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of 

said meeting. 

 

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Humble City Hall on the 

following date and time:       by                   

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the  , day of    , 2014. 

 

 

      

Notary Public – Harris County, Texas  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS FACILITY IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE AND ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES 

ARE AVAILABLE.  REQUESTS FOR ACCOMODATIONS OR INTERPRETIVE SERVICES 

MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.  PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY 

SECRETARY’S OFFICE AT (281) 446-3061 OR FAX (281) 446-7843 FOR FURTHER 

INFORMATION. 

 

 

http://www.cityofhumble.com/


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

7-24-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

A – JULY 10 COUNCIL MINUTES 

B – CURRENT INVOICES 

C – MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

D – CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

7-24-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2A 

 

JULY 10 COUNCIL MINUTES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes 07-10-2014 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

JULY 10, 2014 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Donnie McMannes, Presiding 
    Mayor Pro Tem Merle Aaron 
    Council Member Ray Calfee 
    Council Member Andy Curry 

Council Member Allan Steagall 
    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Council Member Norman Funderburk 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Fire Chief Gary Outlaw 
    Finance Director Aimee Phillips 
     Public Works Director Barry Brock 
    Fire Marshal James Nykaza  
             
VISITORS PRESENT:  Linda Aaron 
    Juanita Steagall 
    John Rudloff 
         
Mayor Donnie McMannes called the regular meeting of the Humble City Council to order with a quorum 
present at 6:30 P.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

Mayor Pro Tem Aaron offered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA. 
2a.  Minutes – June 26, 2014 Regular Meeting 
2b.  Financial Statement  
2c. Current Invoices 
2d. Monthly Department Reports 
2e. Correspondence 
 
Upon a motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Aaron, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the Consent Agenda.  



Minutes 07-10-2014 

 
3. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 14-736 ESTABLISHING A FEE SCHEDULE FOR PUBLIC RECORDS 

REQUESTS. 
 
City Manager Boeske stated that the City should be reasonable in fulfilling requests but that we 
should be able to recoup minimal fees when large requests are made. 
 
Upon a motion made by Council Member Curry, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to adopt Resolution 14-736. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF A DEVELOPMENT PLAT SUBMITTED BY HUMBLE SHELL, LLC – ATASCOCITA PLAZA 
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 1.3857 ACRES OF LAND LOCATED IN THE JOHN M. WILSON SURVEY, 
ABSTRACT NO. 940 OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, HARRIS COUTNY, TEXAS; 1 UNRESTRICTED RESERVE, 
1 BLOCK. 
 
City Manager Boeske noted that the applicant complied with the City’s request to include sidewalks 
and that it meets all requirements.  
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Steagall, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed 
to approve the development plat.    
 

5. APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT AMENDMENT WITH ARKK ENGINEERS FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 
FOR 2013 CONCRETE & ASPHALT PAVEMENT IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$47,875.00. 
 
Upon a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Aaron, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed to 
approve the contract amendment with ARKK Engineers in the amount of $47,875.00.    
 

There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor McMannes adjourned the Regular 
Meeting of the City Council at 6:34 P.M. on Thursday, July 10, 2014.   

 
 
 
        
             

       D.G. McMannes 
       Mayor 
 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

7-24-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2B 

 

CURRENT INVOICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS

Water & Sewer Special Red Light Beautification

Date General Fund Operating Fund Revenue Camera Projects TOTAL

7/17/2014 577,750.62         76,409.08               699.18              1,816.05         300.00            686.00                657,660.93$        

-$                     

577,750.62$       76,409.08$             699.18$            1,816.05$       300.00$          686.00$              657,660.93$        









 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

7-24-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2C 

 

DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 















 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

7-24-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2D 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

1 
 

 

July 18, 2014 
Number 25 

 
 
 
 
 
 

U.S. House of Representatives Passes  
Federal Transportation Funding Extension 

 
As reported in last week’s Legislative Update, current federal transportation funding legislation, 
known as MAP-21 (Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act), expires on September 
30, 2014.  Actual funding is expected to run out prior to that date.   
 
Despite municipal and other efforts for comprehensive federal transportation legislation, 
Congress appears to be focused on a short-term solution to the federal funding shortfall.   To that 
end, yesterday, the U.S. House of Representatives passed H.R. 5021, a bill that would extend 
current funding until May 2015.   
 
The bill now moves on to the Senate, which is expected to pass it before federal funding runs out 
completely.   
 
   
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 
person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 
document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 
League. 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-12-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

ORDINANCE 14-737 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 14-737 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, AMENDING 

CHAPTER 12, BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS, ARTICLE II, 

TECHNICAL CODES, DIVISION 2 BUILDING AND MECHANICAL CODES, 

SECTION 12-56 BY ADOPTING THE 2012 INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL 

CODE AND THE 2012 INTERNATIONAL EXISTING BUILDING CODE; 

AMENDING CHAPTER 12, BUILDING REGULATIONS, ARTICLE II, 

TECHNICAL CODES, DIVISION 4 PLUMBING CODE, SECTION 12-108 BY 

ADOPTING THE 2012 INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE; CREATING 

CHAPTER 12, BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS, ARTICLE II, 

TECHNICAL CODES, DIVISION 5 ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE BY 

ADOPTING THE 2012 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE; 

PROVIDING A SAVING AND SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND PROVIDING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, THAT: 

 

SECTION 1. That Chapter 12 of the City of Humble Code of Ordinances known as Buildings and 

Building Regulations, Article II, Division 2, Section 12-56, Adopted, be amended to read 

as follows: 

 

 There is hereby adopted by the City Council for the purpose of establishing rules and 

regulations for the construction, alteration, removal, demolition, equipment, use and 

occupancy, location and maintenance of buildings and structures within the city, 

including permits and penalties, the codes known as the International Residential Code 

2012 edition, the International Building Code 2012 edition, the International Mechanical 

Code 2012 edition,  and the International Existing Building Code 2012 edition as 

published by the International Code Council, including appendices thereto, save and 

except such portions as are hereinafter deleted, modified or amended, and to the same 

extent are hereby adopted and incorporated as fully as if set out at length herein, and the 

provisions thereof shall be controlling in the construction of all buildings and other 

structures within the city.  A copy of such code is on file in the Office of the City 

Secretary 

  

 

SECTION 2. That Chapter 12 of the City of Humble Code of Ordinances known as Buildings and  

  Building Regulations, Article II, Division 4, Section 12-108, Adopted, be amended to  

  read as follows: 

 

There is hereby adopted by the City Council for the purpose of regulating the installation, 

alteration, repair and modification of all plumbing and gas piping and appliances within 

the city, the code known as the International Plumbing Code 2012 edition as published by 

the International Code Council and Appendix H of the Uniform Plumbing Code, 

including appendices thereto, save and except such portions as are hereinafter deleted, 

modified or amended, and to the same extent are hereby adopted and incorporated as 

fully as if set out at length herein, and the provisions thereof shall be controlling.  A copy 

of such code is on file in the Office of the City Secretary  

 

    

 



SECTION 3.  That Chapter 12 of the City of Humble Code of Ordinances known as Building and 

Building Regulations, Article II, Division 5 be adopted and read as follows: 

 

  There is hereby adopted by the City Council for the purpose of establishing minimum 

design and construction requirements for energy efficiency within the city, the code 

known as the International Energy Conservation Code 2012 edition as published by the 

International Code Council, including appendices thereto, save and except such portions 

as are hereinafter deleted, modified or amended, and to the same extent are hereby 

adopted and incorporated as fully as if set out at length herein, and the provisions thereof 

shall be controlling within the city.  A copy of such code is on file in the Office of the 

City Secretary.  

 

SECTION 4. All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith are, to the extent 

of such inconsistency or conflict, hereby repealed.   

 

SECTION 5. In the event any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, provision, sentence, or 

part of this Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstance shall 

for any reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent 

jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part 

of provision hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the 

City Council of the City of Humble, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and 

every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be 

invalid or unconstitutional, or whether there be one or more parts.   

 

SECTION 6. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and its 

publication, as provided by law.   

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this the 24
th
 day of July, 2014. 

       

      APPROVED: 

 

 

       

      D.G. McMannes 

      Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Jason Stuebe 

City Secretary 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-12-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

ORDINANCE 14-738 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 1 

CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 14-738 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, 

TEXAS, AMENDING CHAPTER 10, “ANIMALS, OF THE CODE OF 

ORDINANCES, BY DELETING ALL OF SECTION 10.2 THEREOF AND 

SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A NEW SECTION 10.2; AND PROVIDING 

FOR SEVERABILITY. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, THAT: 

 

Section 1. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Humble, Texas, is hereby amended 

by deleting all of Section 10.2 thereof and substituting therefor a new Section 10.2 to read as 

follows: 

 

Sec. 10-2. Animal shelter established; Enforcing officers designated; State Rabies 

Control Act adopted. 

(a) The city manager may designate or establish one or more shelters for the 

impoundment of animals impounded by the City.  The shelter shall be 

considered the designated caretaker of a stray, impounded or surrendered 

animal immediately upon intake at the shelter. 

 

(b) The city manager may designate one or more persons to serve as the animal 

caretaker, animal control officer, and local health authority for purposes of 

carrying out the provisions of the Rabies Control Act and other animal 

impoundment and shelter tasks. 

 

(Health and Safety Code Ch. 828 – Dog and Cat Sterilization and 829 - Animal 

Control Officer Training; Occupations Code Ch. 801).   

 

(c) The city hereby adopts the provisions of V.T.C.A., Health and Safety Code Ch. 

826, known as the Rabies Control Act of 1981, except where specifically 

modified in this chapter. 

(d) Upon intake of an animal at a city shelter, the animal control officer may provide 

immunizations by a licensed veterinarian employed by the city or by a person 

under the veterinarian’s supervision, along with any other necessary treatment the 

veterinarian determines is appropriate for the animal. 

(Code 1973, § 6-1.1; Code 1991, § 7-2). 

 



 2 

Section 2. In the event any clause phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this Ordinance 

or the application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any reason be adjudged 

invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair, or 

invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision hereof other than the part declared to 

be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas, declares that it 

would have passed each and every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part 

thus declared to be invalid or unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this _______ day of ________________ 

2014. 

 

              

       Donald G. McMannes  

       Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

       

Jason Stuebe 

City Secretary 




